
OFFICIAL USE 

OFFICIAL USE 

RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATIONS 

EBRD PROCUREMENT ID 83086 

Support for the Implementation of Renewable Energy Auctions in Serbia 

 

Q1. Is subcontracting allowed? If yes, please let us know the maximum subcontracting 

amount.  

A1. Subcontracting is permitted and there is no limitation for sub-contracting on part or 

value of the Services. The lead consultant will be contracted and assume responsibility for 

achieving the assignment’s objectives.  

 

Q2. May a Serbian legal entity participate in competition as a subcontractor of more than one 

bidder? 

A2. Consultants (firms or individuals) may participate in more than one proposal only as 

sub-contractors.  This should be clearly stated in the lead consultants’ declarations. 

 

Q3. May local experts, as physical persons, be team members of more than one bidder? 

A3. Please see A2. 

 

Q4. Could you please specify what is the source of funding for the project “Support for the 

Implementation of Renewable Energy Auctions in Serbia”? 

A4. The Swiss State Secretariat for Economic Affairs (SECO) is providing the majority of 

the funds for this technical assistance assignment. 

 

Q5. Can Legal Expert(s) be engaged as the Sub-contractors to Consultant or is it mandatory 

that Legal Expert(s) be the members of JVCA, if any? 

A5. Interested consultants are requested to propose their association arrangements in 

order to meet the Assignment’s objectives. Please see A1. 

 

Q6. Is Legal Expert, which fulfils both expertise requirements from Section 6 pt. 3) of ToR, 

permitted to participate in Responses of more than one Consultant as a Sub-contractor or 

otherwise? 

A6. Please see A2. 
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Q7. Is there any limitation on part or value of the Services that Consultant is permitted to 

sub-contract to a Sub-contractor? In particular, is Consultant permitted to sub-contract all 

Services relating to legal expertise and designated to be provided by the Legal Expert(s)? 

A7. There is no limitation for sub-contracting on part or value of the Services.  

 

Q8. The ToR envisages the following criteria for Key Expert 3: Legal Expert(s) :  “a. at least 

5 years (preferably 10 years) of experience in drafting energy sector legislation and 

regulations relating to renewable energy (for example, Power Purchase Agreements and 

Contracts-for-Difference); and  b. experience in advising (at least in one project, preferably in 

more) clients on renewable energy auctions/tenders (on the developer and/or the Authorities’ 

side). More than one legal expert can be proposed. The team should include experts with both 

local and international expertise and experience. In case two (or more) separate legal experts 

are proposed, the local expert(s) should also be fluent in both English and Serbian”.  Could 

you please let us know does experience in areas other than renewable energy fulfil the criteria 

under point a. above ? 

A8. Experience in areas other than renewable energy may also be considered for 

evaluation taking into account its relevance to the envisaged tasks and objectives of the 

Assignment.  

Q9. Would the Ministry or the EBRD be able to provide English-language translations of 

documents beyond those English-language documents already available on the Ministry’s 

website (https://www.mre.gov.rs/)? 

A9. The consultants are expected to arrange for translations where necessary. 

Q10. Would our work take into account electric power generation or delivery in Kosovo? 

A10. The consultants are expected to consider all matters that may be relevant to the 

assignment based on their experience and expertise.    

Q11. How do EBRD and the Ministry plan to take into account potential ongoing travel 

restrictions due to COVID-19? Does the Ministry anticipate extensive travel to and from 

Serbia? 

A11. The consultants are expected to take ongoing travel restrictions and potential future 

restrictions into account when formulating the work plan proposed in the Technical 

Proposal. The work plan should endeavour to be sufficiently robust to deliver the 

envisaged outcomes under an uncertain and fluid environment. Expectations from the 

contracting party regarding travelling will take into account relevant travel restrictions. 

Q12. Please, provide the terms of reference. 

A12. The link to the Terms of Reference is included in the procurement notice 

http://www.ebrd.com/documents/procurement/83086-tors.pdf .  

Q13. Taking into consideration the gaps in the working time (due to COVID 19 pandemic) 

and the legal holidays in the upcoming weeks, we kindly ask you to extend the submission 

deadline by 2 (two) weeks in order to pro-vide a competitive technical and financial offer. 

http://www.ebrd.com/documents/procurement/83086-tors.pdf
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A13. The End date has been extended until 17 June 2020. 

Q14. The notice makes mention of a Terms of Reference which contains the detailed scope of 

work for the services but the link appears to be missing in the notice. Could you kindly 

provide the Terms of Reference to allow us to respond as fully as possible? 

A14. The link has been updated – please see A12.  


